
 
 

DATE: August 23, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Donation of Artwork 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Consider the Donation of Artwork submission for Excite and 

approve or deny recommendation to the City Council 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Los Altos Artwork Donation Policy is intended to establish a process for the donation of 
artwork to the City. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The City has received an offer to donate a sculpture by artist Jeff Owen entitled Excite.  The sculpture 
is currently owned by George Prodan, a Los Altos resident, who has offered the donation. 
 
Per the Artwork Donation Policy, the Public Arts Commission (PAC) is to review the proposal on 
the “basis of aesthetic quality, relationship of the artist or artwork to the City of Los Altos, site 
availability, condition of the artwork, and installation and maintenance requirements.” Based on the 
review, the PAC will then present the artwork to the City Council for acceptance or rejection. 
 
Attachment: 

1. Excite Donation of Artwork submission 
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